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Reg. No. WO270-02 

Dear Mr Murphy 

I refer to your application for an Industrial Einissions licence review, Reg. No. W0270- 
02, which was received by the Agency on 9 January 201 8. 

It is noted that you have not responded to the Agency's letters of 18* and 29* May 201 8 
requesting the submission of outstanding information. 

In the absence of any substantive response to this request you are requested to submit a 
detailed indication of progress to date in relation to the compilation of the information 
requested with specific reference to:- . Quantification of outstanding work required to complete the application, indicating 

the amount of time necessary to finalise specified areas of work. 

A specific date by which the outstanding information will be submitted to the 
Agency. 

With a view to advancing this application for determination by the Agency, the above 
mentioned progress report should be submitted to the Agency. 

Your prompt attention to this matter is therefore requested. 

Yours sincerely 

Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


